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Ootober 3, 1934

Talbott & ifullineaux
Harden Hotel
llobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is in reply to your letter of
September 30th.

In compliance with your request I am -
herewith enclosing a form of "Bond for Con=-
formance with New liexico Laws and Rules and
Regulations of the state Geologist Dealing
with 01l and Gaa for the Drilling of One lell
upon Privately Owned Lands," which will mee%
with the approval of this office,

48 I stated in my letter of September
27th, your bopd should be in the emount of

%5,060.00 and 1t should be a surety company
bond .

Very truly yours,

LEF

Ene. E, F. Wells,
State Geologist,






